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UNITED ST A TES POST AL SERVICE 
,1s L "Enlant Pta.za. SW 

Washington., DC 20260-0001 . . 
Mr. James Connors 
Assistant Director F,.-..-i~,s~B~S~---
cierk Craft Divislon ~RTI~~_L6 
American Postal Workers sr"·w: - --

Onion, AFL-CIO . , c •· · ::·-'".- -·· • - · -
817 14 th S tr e et i .. N • W. " · ·.;,,~ ... . ., . - -

· · · . • "11 I.$. t. lJ..,S .S 1 • Al. 
Washington, o:c; ~0005-3399 ,, .·. · _..NOl_C.~l.fJIA4 ~ 
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Dear Mr. Connors:· 

. ... . . .,. ... , . '. · 

Rea· ··~~al:~ ~ 
-Pueblo, CO 81003 
BlC-SF-C 274}7 

On February 4, 1985, we met to dis~uss the 
0

above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question in this grievance is whether a. discussion with a 
steward was proper. • ~ 

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settlement of this case: 

1. We agree that pursuant to Article 16, 
discussions are not grievable. 

2. In the\interes~ of i~prQving Pu~blo 
Labor/rnanagementrelations, local . ·· 

.·: management and the union should ~eet 
and discuss what procedures should be . 
followed in case of any future·occurrence 
where supervisors.are not availabl~. 

. 
Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case • 

Sincerely, 

Danie A. Kahn 
Labor Relations Department 

·-

Q «-co,.~ . .., be~ 
~es Connors 
Xssistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division , 
American Postal Workers· 

Onion, AFL-CIO ' 
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